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Redflex Traffic Systems
'C/O Joe Chase

P.O. Box 1141
Moorpark, CA 93020

Subject: Agreement Number A-7044 with the City of Oxnard

Dear Mr. Chase, .

On  September 23, 2008, the City of Oxnard entered into an agreement with Redflex Traffic
Systems to provide Photo Red Light Enforcement services. The existing agreement is for a
period- of five years which includes an extension clause which reads: “The Customer shall have
the right, but not the obligation, to extend the term of this agreement for up to two addmonal
consecutive two year extension periods following the expiration of the initial term.”

The current agreement, Contract Number A-7044, will expire on September 23, 2013. At this
time, it is the intent of the City of Oxnard and the City of Oxnard Police Department to exercise
. the extension clause written in Section-2 of the Agreement entitled “Terms.” While we have the
_ absolute intention of continuing this agreement, we also reserve our right not to extend this
agreement at the conclusion of the initial term.

In addition to exercising the extension clause, the Oxnard Police Department hereby requests
that the “Smart Scene Live” function be added to all approaches that have the “Smart Scene
Live” capability. We appreciate the outstanding relationship we have had with your company. If
you have any questions, please feel free to contact Commander Andrew Salinas at (805) 385-
7756 or Sergeant Randy Latimer at (805) 385-7847.

Sincerely,
Jeri:Williams
Chief of Police
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